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+t {o UNITED STAT ES'gj g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
-;; - | W ASHINGTON,0. C. 70555

%..,* October 7, 1981

50-333 J. A. Fitzpstrick

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC

FROM: Director, Divison of Rules and Records, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The submitter of the attached document has expressed no desire to withhold
any information contained therein. Therefore, tnis material may now be
made publicly available.

gg(
: / -

,

J. M. Felton, Director

Division of Rules and Records p
Office of Administration jj

Attachment: As stated
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Director of Maclear Reactor Regulation /'~
,

' *' ' .U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission .

. 's
'

?Washington, D. C. 20555 .~ .' ...;
.

Attention: Mr. Thomas A. Ippolito, Chief C[T ..| E i t,*

..

*/Operating Reactors Branch No. 2 , ,. , y . . .r , u;n,,

r' Ni /Division of Licensing
,

!
,

Subject: James A. FitzPatrick Nuclea.c Power Plant ,j v
-.' 'l ''Docket No. 50-333 ' . '.

' ' -.'

TMI Action Plan Item III.A.l.2
Upgrade Emergency Support Facilities

Reference: Letter from D. G. Eisenhut (USNRC) to All Licensees of
Operating Plants and Holders of Construction Permits
(Generic Letter No. 81-10).

Dear Mr. Ippolito,

The purpose of this lutter is to inform you that the information
re,uested by the referenecd letter will be submitted by October 5, 1981.

Should you have any questions, please contact me.

Very trisly yours,

h.

s
/ J. P. Bayne

Senior Vice President /Nuclear Generation
.
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